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Glumac.MLA, Rick

From: info@tricitieschamber.com
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:57 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce . 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name: Rick Glumac 
Company: Rick Glumac, MLA Port Moody-Coquitlam, Anmore and Belcarra 
Transaction Number: 10119223 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $395.85 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Payment for Invoice #28776 (Rick Glumac, MLA Port 
Moody-Coquitlam, Anmore and Belcarra) 

DEVELOP - Annual Membership 
$395.85(Class: )  

1 $395.85 

Grand Total: $395.85 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce  
#205 - 2773 Barnet Highway Coquitlam, BC V3B 1C2  
(604) 464-2716  
info@tricitieschamber.com  
https://tricitieschamber.com/  







IHN Media
302-698 Seymour Street
Vancouver BC  V6B 3K6

778-682-6284
accounting@ihnglobal.com
GST Registration No.: 

Invoice  102777

BILL TO
Rick Glumac, MLA Port Moody – 
Coquitlam
2708 St. Johns Street
Port Moody BC  V3H 2B7

DATE
2020-08-13

PLEASE PAY
$567.00

DUE DATE
2020-08-13

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

Main ad
Main screen ad in 3 buildings for 2 months

6 90.00 G 540.00

SUBTOTAL 540.00

GST @ 5% 27.00

TOTAL 567.00

TOTAL DUE $567.00

Building list:
Nahanni 660 Nootka Way, Port Moody
Nahanni Lodge 701 Klahanie Drive, Port Moody
Crown 520 Como Lake Ave, Coquitlam

THANK YOU.











Facebook, Inc.

1601 W ow Road

Men o Park, CA 94025 1452

Un ted States

Account: 

Billing report: 13/08/2020 - 11/09/2020

Facebook Ads payment
Payment Method: Visa 

    Date billed     Transaction ID Amount billed    Payment Status    

    09/09/2020     3135522139898516 6382489 $20.00 CAD    Pa d    

    05/09/2020     3348717978578932 6364907 $30.00 CAD    Pa d    

TOTAL    $50.00 CAD    







 

     

   

 

   
     

 

 

 

 

  

       
 

    
 

   
 

 

  

         

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

CO paid $75 + 3.75 GST = $78.75

















SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES
206-2465 Wilson Ave 
Port Coquitlam 
BC 
V3C0E6 

G.S.T 

Glumac.MLA, Rick
2708 St.Johns Street 

I N V O I C E

Invoice #  0000202 

Invoice Date  07/17/2020 

Due Date  07/17/2020 

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount 

Cleaning May 2020 200.00 1.00 200.00 

Cleaning June 2020 200.00 1.00 200.00 

NOTES: Thank you. 

Subtotal  400.00 

+ G.S.T (5.00%) 20.00 

Total  420.00 

Amount Paid  0.00 

Balance Due  $420.00 










